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From: Devaser, Nishka

To: Castellon, Krupskaya;

Subject: FW: NRC Staff Position on Disposal Cell Performance
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:02:45 PM

KC,

Can you please add to ADAMS with a date of 6/22/2010.
Thank you,

Nishka

From: Devaser, Nishka

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:13 PM

To: 'Shelly Wilson’

Cc: 'mccainjm@dhec.sc.gov'; Suber, Gregory; McKenney, Christepher; 'Suttora,
Linda'; Alexander, George; Esh, David; Pinkston, Karen; Ridge, Christianne
Subject: FW: NRC Staff Position on Disposal Cell Performance

Shelly,

Below is an email the NRC staff sent to DOE-SR last week concerning the current staff
position on how the contractors are handling the new disposal cells performance verification.
The staff participated in the phone call on June 3 with the purpose being for DOE-SR
management to update NRC management on the progress of identifying root causes for the
damp spots and pink stains previously found on 2B. The NRC staff was informed that the
contractor was not planning on using a tracer during the hydro-test of the second disposal
cell (2A). The NRC staff was concerned that the test results could be inconclusive as to the
performance of the cell.

Note: The NRC staff received notice yesterday that wet spots were observed on cell 2A in
connection with the hydro-test.

| apologize for not copying you on this email when it was sent.
NRC staff are available for discussion should DHEC have any further questions,

Nishka Devaser

NRC Project Manager
FSME\DWMEP\EPPAD\LLW
Office: (301) 415-5196
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Cell: (301) 357-0859

From: Devaser, Nishka

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:51 PM

To: chun.pang@srs.gov

Cc: Suber, Gregory; McKenney, Christepher; 'Suttora, Linda'; ‘'malcolm.smith@srs.
gov'; George, Mathews; Camper, Larry; Alexander, George; Esh, David; Pinkston,
Karen; Ridge, Christianne

Subject: NRC Staff Position on Disposal Cell Performance

Chun,

In reviewing the “damp spots and pink stains” associated with Disposal Cell 2B, NRC staff
does not believe that measuring the water level and monitoring for the presence of damp or
wet spots are sufficient indicators of vault performance. The possibility that evaporation
might prevent leaking water from being visible may lead to incorrect conclusions. In addition,
the origin of water (i.e., water from inside the cell vs. water trapped during cell construction)
has shown to be difficult to determine without the presence of a tracer that is readily
distinguished from the surrounding environment.

Provided a dye-tracer test of appropriate duration or comparable test is not utilized for
additional disposal cells, NRC staff will be unable to conclude from the current hydro-test
procedure that the cells will perform as expected in the 2009 PA. Accordingly, NRC staff will
assume that fast pathways out of the vault exist in our independent analysis of the dose from
the SDF and in our TER.

The staff would be willing to meet and discuss a path forward on this issue if requested.
Thank you,

Nishka Devaser

NRC Project Manager
FSME\DWMEP\EPPAD\LLW
Office: (301) 415-5196

Cell: (301) 357-0859
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